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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 5, 2017

TO: Brian Dissette
Bill Hunter

FROM:Daniel A. Dombos Il, P.E.

RE: SRF #5602-01-2a Monroe Boulevard & Indian Grove Lift Station Project Update

Current Progress:

The weather has not cooperated, but the Kalin Construction has
made progress when possible. The final stretch of new water main
has been installed between Beaver Court and Sheridan Road.
Pressure testing is complete, and bacteriological testing are
underway.

Remaining storm sewer and catch basins are being installed on
Monroe Blvd. South of Lovejoy, Kalin continues making progress on
the lift station and force main work.

Construction Schedule:

Kalin will reconnect water services and complete tie-ins
on the side streets. The crew will drop back to the area
near Lovejoy and the creek. A short stretch of storm
sewer will be installed on Lovejoy Avenue, and work will
continue on the lift station and connecting sewers.

Road reconstruction north of Lovejoy may begin by late
next week. You will see a number of construction stakes
installed for roadway grading. Please avoid distubring
those stakes.

Weekly “tailgate talks” continue to take place on Thursdays at 9:30 a.m. for anyone with
project-related questions or needs. Those meetings are held at the intersection of
Monroe Boulevard and Lovejoy Avenue.
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